
From: Jeong-Min Kim  
Sent: Friday, April 04, 2003 12:03 AM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Subject: Re: ILSUNG KOREA Co., Ltd., FCC ID:QPH-ISPIR, AN03T2725 
 
Dear Mr. Mike: 
 
1. I renewed user's manual, external/internal photos and label format. Please 
see the attached files for your reference. 
 
2. The data signal mentioned in operational description means the control signal 
coded in pulse.  
This device transmit a encoded pulse signal not a data signal, so please check 
the renewed operational description file. 
 
Thank you for your cooperation. 
 
Best Regards, 
Jeongmin Kim 
************************************************ 
Jeong-Min Kim 
 
Senior Engineer 
Telecommunication Team, Korea Testing Laboratory 
 
************************************************ 
----- Original Message -----  
From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2003 10:18 AM 
Subject: FW: ILSUNG KOREA Co., Ltd., FCC ID:QPH-ISPIR, AN03T2725 
 
 
>  
>  
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: CERTADM  
> Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2003 5:17 PM 
> To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com' 
> Subject: ILSUNG KOREA Co., Ltd., FCC ID:QPH-ISPIR, AN03T2725 
>  
>  
> Notice_content  
>  -------------  
> Question #1: The user manual is embedded with special font which can not be 
> read.  Please provide another copy of user manual with standard font. 
>  
> Question #2: The external/Internal photos file embedded with special font 
> which can not be read.  Please provide another copy of external/Internal 
> photos with standard font. 
>  
> Question #3: Please provide FCC ID label format and location. 
>  
> Question #4: In accordance with theory of operation file submitted, this 
> device is transmitting high and low data rate.  Per section 15.231(a) 
> requirement, data transmission is prohibit under section 15.231(a) of FCC 
> rules.  Please address this non-compliance issue. 
>  



> FYI: Since user manual can not be read as this point, technical review has 
> not yet concluded. 
>  
> Best Regards 
>  
> Mike Kuo 
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue 
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested 
> information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in 
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note 
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.  
>  
 
 


